

Candidate for Member at Large

Bashar Nuseibeh
The Open University, Milton Keynes, United Kingdom

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., Imperial College London, 1994, Software Engineering.

Professional Experience:

Chair & Director of Research in Computing, The Open University, UK, 2001 – 2009;
Reader (and, previously, Lecturer), Imperial College London, UK, 1995 – 2000;
Research Associate, Imperial College London, UK, 1990 – 1994.

Professional Interest:

Software engineering of secure systems; Requirements engineering and design;
Technology transfer.

ACM Activities:

Chair of the ICSE Steering Committee, ACM/IEEE/TCSE/SIGSOFT, 2007 – 2009;
Programme Co-Chair ICSE-2005 (St Louis, USA), ACM/IEEE, 2005.

Membership and Offices in Related Organizations:

Vice Chair, IFIP Technical Committee 2 (Software-Theory & Practice), International Federation of Information Processing (IFIP), 2007 – 2009;
Chair IFIP Working Group 2.9 (Requirements Engineering), International Federation of Information Processing (IFIP), 2005 – 2009;
Chair of British Computer Society's RE Specialist Group, British Computer Society (BCS), 1994 – 2004.

Awards Received:

ACM: ICSE Most Influential Paper, 2003.
Other: Philip Leverhume Prize for outstanding contribution to SE, 2002; Senior research Fellow, Royal Academy of Engineering, 2005; Automated Software Engineering Fellow, 2007; Fellow, British Computer Society, 2005.

STATEMENT

I am a strong supporter of the role of the professional societies in our discipline, and in the important role of the community in supporting these societies. Special interest groups lie at the heart of such professional societies, engaging with researchers, practitioners and students - eliciting their needs, and facilitating their interaction. I have been an active

member of the software engineering community in both National and International contexts, and would like to bring my own experiences to bear on developing the international outlook and activities of ACM SIGSOFT. Through my activities in IFIP - the International Federation of Information Processing - I believe that I can bring a different international dimension to the discourse, and through my deep involvement in the "traditional" activities of SIGSOFT, such as the ICSE and FSE conferences, I hope I can make my contributions as a longstanding member of the SIGSOFT community. I would also do so as a software engineering researcher, in touch with my discipline through editorial and community activities such as Editor-in-Chief of the Automated Software Engineering Journal, and Associate Editor of IEEE Transactions on Software Engineering and the Requirements Engineering Journal.